Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Normita Callison [normita.callison@ngc-associates.com]

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 11:00 AM

To: dconley@brunsing.com; Bill Coset

Cc: tbrunsing@brunsing.com; Jeff Reynolds; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: FW: Letter from Alameda County EHS re. PS Oakland

Attachments: Alameda County EHS Ltr re Pathway Eval - Soil Vapor Sampling 10-04-29.pdf
Importance: High

Hello Dave and Bill,

3 weeks ago, Bill Coset and myself discussed the site’s preferential pathway study requested by Paresh Khatri stated in
the attached letter. Bill, you stated to me that Dave (or you) had given Mr. Khatri an update via phone call and that he
also granted you a submittal extension. When are you going to finish the said report?

Please reply to all.

Normita & callison

NGCallison & Assoc, LLC
Tel #; (916) 645 - 2568
Cell #: (916) 835 - 6207

From: Jeff Reynolds [mailto:Jeff.Reynolds@paccoast.com]
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 10:25 AM

To: Normita Callison - Contact

Subject: FW: Letter from Alameda County EHS re. PS Oakland
Importance: High

Normita,
Can you tell me what the current status is on the matter referenced in the attached letter?

Jeff

From: Jeff Reynolds

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 1:19 PM

To: Normita Callison - Contact

Subject: Letter from Alameda County EHS re. PS Oakland
Importance: High

Normita,

The attached documents in a single envelope from Alameda County EHS were delivered to my desk yesterday afternoon.

Jeff Reynolds
Pacific Coast Companies, Inc.

10600 White Rock Road, Bldg. B, Suite 100
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670-6032
Telephone: (916) 631-6570

Fax: (916) 631-6682



This communication and any files or attachments transmitted with it may contain information that is copyrighted or
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or the entity
to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us at
once so that we may take the appropriate action and avoid troubling you further. Thank you for your cooperation. Contact
information: Pacific Coast Companies, Inc. 1-916-631-6600 and ask for the e-mail administrator.

The information contained in this communication and its attachment(s) contains information that is privileged and/or
confidential. Its content is restricted to internal company use. Employees of Pacific Coast Supply LLC are expressly
required to maintain the confidentiality of Pacific Coast Supply LLC and our suppliers. Sharing information outside of
these parameters is strictly prohibited.
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